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2020 Exempt Org. Return
prepared for:
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HIGHLAND PARK, IL 60035

ANNA NALLS CPA PC
3415 CHURCH STREET
EVANSTON, IL 60203



Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Treasi > Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
ﬁ'igfn'ﬁ?’?zg‘vé’ﬁﬁ'éeséﬁ??é i > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information, Inspection
A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/01 , 2020, and ending 6/30 ,202021
B Check if applicable: Cc D Employer identification number

Address change  [GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156

—
i

Name change

Amended return

Application pending

INC.
1954 FIRST STREET #167
HIGHLAND PARK, IL 60035

Initial return

Final return/terminated

E Telephone number

312-332-1350

G Gross receipts

$  3,476,883.

F Name and address of principal officer: HOWARD A. GRILL
SAME AS C ABQVE

Tax-exempt status:

X[50103) [ [50160) ¢ )< (insertno) | [49s7ayiyor [ [527

WWW. GIRESEARCHFOUNDATION . ORG

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates?

H(b) Are all subordinates included?
If "No," attach a list. See instructions

Yes

X No
No

Yes

H(c) Group exemption number P

|
J Website: »
K

Form of organization: |§’Corporation [ lTrust |_I Association I_| Other™ |L Year of formation: 1961 ||V| State of legal domicile: T T,
[Part] |Summary
1 Briefly describe’the praanizalion's mission or most significant activities? Spp, SCHEDULE O oo oo o
Q|
Q
c
| ==Y L e R S e e B L Sl
Bl e o T
% 2 Check this box » |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
S| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a). ... iviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnn. 3 26
°f, 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line Tb). .....ovvvivenninnnn... 4 0
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, Iine 2a). .. ...ovveoirernneninnnnns 5 5
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY). . ... ...ttt 6 26
E 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12, ... .o 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11, ...ttt iienivnns 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
" 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line Th). . ...t i 354,066. 1,003,154.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, liNe 2g). . ..ot
% 10 Investment income (Part VIi1, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d).........o0vvirvnnininnns 77,786. 59,462.
&£ | 11 Other revenue (Part ViII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11€).....voovn'..... 127,133, 1,894,692,
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12)... .. 558, 985. 2,957, 308.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3). ..................... 1,337,497, 1,239,877.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4).........................
" 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10). .... 311, 366. 259, 605.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)........ .ot oiininn,
é. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) »
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e). . ..............ocvieinns 129,435. 152,586.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). ............ 1,778,298. 1,652,068.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12. .. .......... i, -1,219,313. 1,305, 240.
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§5 20 Total assets (Part X, e 16) ... .. ....ooou i 2,831,684. 4,257,164,
E: 21 Total liabilities (Part X, [Ine 26). .. ... i i 605,120. 16,175.
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from ine 20, . ...\ o oo 2,226,564, 4,240,989.
Partll | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and

complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.,
SIgn Signature of officer lDate
Here } HOWARD A. GRILL TREASURER
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_' if PTIN
Paid ANNA NALLS ANNA NALLS self-employed P00503285
Preparer |Fimsname > ANNA NALLS CPA PC
Use Only |fimsaadess ™ 3415 CHURCH STREET Firm's EN > 20-0800711
EVANSTON, IL 60203 Phone no. 773-835-1696

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

IEJ Yes |_| No

BAA F

or Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAQ101L 0119721

Form 990 (2020)



Fom 83868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an

{Re Ui oot Exempt Organization Return SEIE
Diisaitient of Ui Tissir > File a separate application for each return.
In!-larnal I?igvgnue-Seﬁrictl; : > Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information,

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-manth automatic extension of time to file any of the forms listed
below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, for which an
extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format ﬁsee instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit
www.irs.gov/e-file- providers/e-file-for-charities -and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must
use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income fax returns.

MName of exempl organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
ybeor  |GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION
INC. 36-6108156
File by the Number, sireel, and room or suite number, If a P.O. box, see Instructions.
due date f
oo 11954 FIRST STREET #167
return. See Cily, town or posi office, stale, and ZIP code. For a loreign address, see instructions.
instructions.
HIGHLAND PARK, IL 60035
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) . .........................
Application Return Ap'_plication Return
Is For Code |lIsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 1
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
® Thebooks are in the care of »  HOWARD GRILL _
Telephone No. » 312-332-1350 o FaxNo. >
@ |[f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this boX. ..o >
@ If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group,
check this box . .... = I:I . If it is for part of the group, check this box... ™ Dand attach a list with the names and TINs of all members
the extension is for.
1 I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until 5/15 ,20 22, to file the exempt organization return
for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:
> |:| calendar year 20 or
> tax year beginning _1/01 20 20 and ending _6/30 . 20 21 .
2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Dlnitial return |:|Fina| return

DChange in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions .. ........ ... ... 3a|$ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit.........oooviineeeeen. ., 3b(s 0.

c Balance due, Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. ................ . o i, 3¢c|$ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EQ for
payment instructions.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2020)

FIFZO501L 10/07/19



Form 990 (2020) GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156 Page 2

[Partlll_| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1. . .......ui i e

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

SEE_SCHEDULE O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

FOrM 990 OF 990-EZ2 ..ot e [] Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . .. D Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reparted.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,239,877. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
RESEARCH GRANT TO UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO MEDICINE

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses S including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )

4 e Total program service expenses » 1,239,877.
BAA TEEAQT02L  10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)




Form 990 (2020) GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156 Page 3
[PartiV_|Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes| No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete
SChEeQUIE A . . . BB e B e T A S R R P B e A Bl e ey o6 e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors See instructions? ...................... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part ... ... . ... . . e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3%0rganizations. Did the organization engacge in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part 1.~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part lil .. .. .. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, 5 X
Part hceseincm e oo BRI e B e e TREREEERE ¢ e e e e ST o b B e
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il ......................... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part 11l . .. .. .. . e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt manaaement, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV, ... ... i e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V.. ... ... . . . . . o . . 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule
D, Part V. e 11a
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VI ... . . . . . . . . . . . i 1b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIII. . ... ... . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . cciiiiiiiii.. 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part IX .. . . . . . e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 if 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X.. .. .. 1Me X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X ... |11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule D, Parls Xl and XIl. ... . e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes," and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X/ and X!l is optional. . ....... ........ 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(0)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E.............cc.covv...: 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. ................ ... 0. 14a X
b Did the organization have agaregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activiies outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV. ......... . . . e i 14b X
15 Did the erganization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV, .. .. . . . .. 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and V. . .. . . e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | See instructions. . ........... ... ... . .ccceiein... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il ... ... . . . . . . 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 'Yes,’
complete Schedule G, Part 11l . ... . . . . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H. ... .............cccvviii. .. 20a X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements fo thisreturn?................ 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts land Il...................... 21 X
BAA TEEAQ103L 10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156 Page 4

[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts [ and IIl. ... .. . i i i it ens 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
SCHEAUIE Jsa. . oo oot i B e R e R e e TR e e bl e e B o R e 23 X
24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. 1f 'NO, 'G0 10 lINE 258. .. ... ..coovi o i e et e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ................. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy 1aX-EBXEMPt DOMOS 7 . L oo e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?................. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part|.............. ... c..covins 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the {ransaction has not been reporled on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 /f 'Yes,' complete
SChedule L, Part 1. . .. .. e e s 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% controlled entity
or family member of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il. ...... ... . oo i, 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part 1L, .. ... i e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f
Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV, .. .. . e 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV....................... 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b7 If
Yes,’ complete SChedUle L, Part V. . ... .. . it e e e e 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M.............. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ... . .. . .. . . e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part | ... ... 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part 155 ams (i 5555 oo vee e e e B e e e e B e EEBEEE T e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part |. ... . .. . . . . . . i 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV,
AN Part V, ne 1o 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 . .. .. ... i ey 35a X
b If "Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? I/f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. ................c... o 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, lIn€ 2. . ... . .. . . . . i 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI...................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?7
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... ... . . i 38 X
[Part V [Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part V... i . D
Yes | No
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. . ............ 1a 3
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable........... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WINNINGS 10 PriZe WiNNEIS 7 . . .ttt et et e et e et e e e 1¢|] X

BAA TEEADTOAL 10707720

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156 Page 5
[PartV | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . . .. 2a 5
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?............. 2h X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?. . ...................... 3a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if 'No' to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule 0. ... .. .\ i eiieaes 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?......... 4a X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country®
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?................... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?............ 5b X
c It 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T 2. ... ... i it e 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... .. ... ... .. ... ... 0 ... .. .. ..... 6a| X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization inciude with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible? . ... . = o oy, B, 6b| X
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the PayOr?. . e 7a| X
b If "Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?.......................... 7b| X
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
Form 82892? ...................................................................................................... 7¢ X
dif 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year. . ...........ooovinieii... | 7d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. ... ... ... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... .......... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
A5 FEAUIFEAT. L uiguin e o vt e amime « v e e bh e e e e e ey G e e SRR e e e e e b LML A o RS 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C?. .. ... i ias. . . i, d s e e T M 0T 0 5 o te, B B W esm et e B At oo el 3O 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds, Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring
organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ... ... ... ... i i i 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667, ... ... .. ... i, 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ............ccov..... 9b
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12. . ... . ..., .o vviiuns. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities .... | 10b
11 Section 501(c)12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . ... ... ... i, 1a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.). ... ... ... . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417, ............ 12a
b if 'Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year.... ... | 12b|
13 Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?. ... ..., 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . .....0...... ... ... ..., 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand . . ... i 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ...........oviveeeeinnin., 14a X
b If “Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,’ provide an explanation on Schedule O............... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the Year? ... .. .. e 15 X
If 'Yes,' see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?......... 16 X
If 'Yes,' complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

BAA TEEAO105L  10/07/20

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FQUNDATION 36-6108156 Page 6

[Part Vi | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V...

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year .. ... Ta 26
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members inciuded on line 1a, above, who are independent .... | 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or Key employee? . . ... o 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?...................vvvv.. 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?. .. ... . o e 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . ... . . . 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body 7. . .. . e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?. . .. ... oo 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
a The goVerning Dody 2 ... 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. . ... . ... o i s 8b| X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses on Schedule O. .. ... v 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . ... e 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's eXempt PUIPOSES?. . . . ..ottt e 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing hody before filing the form?. .. ................... 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE O
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If 'No," go to line 13.. ... oot 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
t0 COMIlC S ? . 12b
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this Was done. . ... ... .o e 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. .. ... ... i 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. .. .........ovveeee i, 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . SEE. SCHEDULE .Q...... .. ... .. 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. .......... ... . . . . i 15b| X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
164a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? .. ... o e 16a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to SUCh arrangemEntS?. . . ...t e e e 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » IL

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

|:| Own website D Another's website Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to

the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records »

HOWARD GRILL 1954 FIRST STREET, SUITE 167 HIGHLAND PARK IL 60035 312-332-1350
BAA TEEAO106L 10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)




Form 990 (2020)

GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION

36-6108156

Page 7

[Part VIl [ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Ta Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

@ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’
® | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees wha received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
(B) | fran one box, unices sereon () (E) Q)
Name and title Average is both an officer and a Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours director/trustee) compensation from compnnsuhqp from of other
e BT STOTFEIT| Wateomsd | “Garohmss | compensalon fom
(@ 3 E1E 9 BF]2 e,
O{egal.tgi_ % g § bl 4 _ch § g @ organizations
wiow | B S |B] 3
dotted @ A 5
line) @ & ,&,
3
_(M ERIC BERLIN ______ =0
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_@ HOWARD A. GRILL _____ '
TREASURER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_®)_MARK DESQUZA _ ______ __ _0_
VICE PRESIDENT 0 X 0. 0. 0.
@ RARON ROSDAL _________ N
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_G) SCOTT ATTAR __ _____ =
VICE PRESIDENT 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_® KAREN HURWICH _ _____ _0
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
__YEKATERINA CHUDNOVSKY _ _ _0_
PRESIDENT 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_® BIANA IANSON MD ___ _0_
VICE PRESIDENT 0 X 0. 0.) 0.
_©) MICHAEL P. COGAN __ sl
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
(0 RUSSELL COHEN M.D. _ 0
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
(1 _BEATRICE G. CRAIN _0_
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
(12) STEVEN R. DAVIDSON __ _0
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
(3 BENJAMIN POGOFSKY _0
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
(4 PETER GOLDMAN _0_
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
BAA TEEAQO107L 10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156 Page 7
Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ... cu oo e it vaenes I:l
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
® |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'
® |ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® |ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
_ @) | iR (e et cech more ) ©) )
Nime and e Morage |~ sbolhanoficoranda | Roporatle | compenoable, | Estimatod smount
2 SO E T aomen | catagmaen | compensaton fom
astany o & 2| |2 2315 @ o
h&l.llgst-efgr f"é— % g @ 3 ?g % 3 organizations
organiza- = g é 3
we | ls| (8] 4
dotted a]l & =
line)} & %
_M _ERIC BERLIN = _0
DIRECTOR 0 |x 0. 0 0
_(@ HOWARD A. GRILL L
TREASURER 0 |x 0. 0 0
_®)_MARK DESOUZA____ —
VICE PRESIDENT 0 |x 0. 0 0
_@®_AARON ROSDAL _ _0 _
DIRECTOR 0 |x 0. 0 0
_®) SCOTT ATTAR __ ____________ _0 _
VICE PRESIDENT 0 |x 0. 0 0
_® KAREN HURWICH _ __________ | _0 _
DIRECTOR 0 |x 0. 0 0
_(_YEKATERINA CHUDNOVSKY _ | Lol
PRESIDENT 0 |x 0. 0 0
_@® BIANA LANSONMD L0 _
VICE PRESIDENT 0 |x o 0 0
_(_MICHAEL P. COGAN__ | _0 _
DIRECTOR 0 |x 0. 0 0
(0 RUSSELL COHEN M.D. _0
DIRECTOR 0 |x 0. 0 0
Qa1_BEATRICE G. CRAIN | _0 _
DIRECTOR 0 |X 0. 0 0
(2) STEVEN R. DAVIDSON = | 0 _
DIRECTOR 0 |x 0. 0 0
(3) BENJAMIN POGOFSKY _0
DIRECTOR 0 |x 0. 0. 0.
(4)_PETER GOLDMAN _ 0 _
DIRECTOR 0 |x 0. 0. 0

BAA TEEAQ107L  10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)



Form 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Continuation Sheet for Form 990

OMB No, 1545-0047

2020

Name of the Organization

Employler Identification number

GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156
Part VIl | Continuation: Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and
Highest Compensated Employees
A ®) © (D) () ®
Name and title Average Position (check all that apply) ‘Rupur?ble" m mREportt'aoblef - Es‘i{nafte?h
=T= oy con : i r
hox;se Eer 3 3_ é g 5 3 é Y %wpg:'l s;niggllo?\ rg%mpdeg?a nigalrians aégtr)'rlljger?sa?iog
astany |5 2|28 2|83 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1059-MISC) from the
housfor |A S| S|% (2 (54|2 organization
related % 2 2 = 8 8 and related
organiza- Sl|= 3 3 organizations
Eic;ns @ g @ §
dottgdorflne) 3 @ %
(=%
JONATHAN MEREL | 0 _
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_______________ o S

TEEA4301L 10/07/20
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Form 990 (2020)

GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION

36-6108156

Page 9

Part VIlII| Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl ...

[

(A)
Total revenue

Related or
exempt
function
revenue

®

Unrelated
business
revenue

©

)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

1a Federated campaigns.........

b Membership dues. ............ 1b

¢ Fundraising events. ........... 1c

783,537.

d Related organizations, ........ 1d

e Government grants (contributions)., . .. le

f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above . . .

219,617.

g Noncash contributions included in
lines Ta-1f, ............... ..

1,003,154,

Program Service Revenue

Business Code

f All other program service revenue. .,

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f. . ........ . .ooiinineninnan,

Other Revenue

10a Gross sales of inventory, less. . . ...

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds *»

5 Royalties. ..o,

59,448.

59,448.

() Real

(iiy Personal

6a Grossrents........ 6a

b Less: rental expenses | 6b

¢ Rental income or (loss) |6 e

d Net rental income or (loss)...........

——
7 a Gross amount from (® Securities

(iiy Other

sales of assets

7a| 213,477

other than inventorﬁ
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 7b 213,463

c Gainor(loss)...... 7c 14

.

d Netgainor (loss)....................

14.

14.

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including $ 783,537.
of contributions reported on line Tc).

See Part iV, line 18............. 8

aj2,200,804.

b Less: direct expenses. ... ... 8

bl 306,112,

¢ Net income or (Joss) from fundraising events.........

1,894,692,

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line19.............

9a

b Less: direct expenses. .. . ... 9

b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. ..........

returns and allowances . .. .... ...

10a

b Less: cost of goods sold . . ..

10b|

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory..........

Business Code

Miscellaneous
Revenue

2,957,308,

59,462,

0

BAA

TEEAQ109L 10/07/20

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156 Page 10
Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX........................ i | |
) ] (A) (B) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total expenses Pro ; M t and Fundraisi
gram service anagement an undraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePart IV, line21........................ 1,239,877. 1,239,877.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22............
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part 1V, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members......... ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employges. .............. 0. 0. 0. 0.
6 Compensation not included above to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(C)(3)(B). ...+ oiiii . 0. 0. 0. 0.
Other salaries and wages.................. 234,952. 234,952,
g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions). ................... 4,534, 4,534.
9 Other employee benefits. ..................
10 Payrolltaxes. ..., 20,119. 20,119.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
aManagement.............. ... .o
blegal................ .o
cAccounting. ... 5,150. 5,150.
dLlobbying..........c.. o
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. . .
f Investment management fees..............
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.). . ...
12 Advertising and promotion.................
13 Office expenses............c.covviiiiinn...
14 Information technology.....................
15 Royalties.................c.oiiiii i,
16 OCCUPaNCY. ... 2,793. 2,793.
17 Travel ... e 1,967. 1,967.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. ............... ... ...
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. . ..
20 Interest............ ...l
21 Payments to affiliates. .....................
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . .
23 INSUrANCE. ..o 30,334. 30,334.
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
on line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.).............. ...
a NEWSLETTER AND MARKETING 17,219. 77,219,
b OFFICE, COMPUTER AND POSTAGE 28,458. 28,458.
¢ PAYROLL FEES 4,231. 4,231.
d MISCELLANEQUS 825. 825.
e All other expenses. . ....................... 1,6009. 1,6089.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . . 1,652,068. 1,239,877. 412,191. 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > [ ] if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ... ..ovvvvvevannn

TEEAQ0110L 10/07/20

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156 Page 11

IPart X |Ba|ance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X. .. ... outin ittt e iineean |:|
G (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. ................. ..o o 293,599.] 1 739, 659.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . ............ ... ... oo 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ............ .. .. o o 3
4 Accounts receivable, net. .. .. .. e 831.| 4 491,384,
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons..................... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3YB) .. ........... 6
7 Notes and loans receivable, net ... .. ... . ... . 7
B 8 Inventories for sale Or USe...........covoe it i 8
§ 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. .. ... 110,474.] 9 27,997.
< 10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D................... 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation.................... 10b 10c
11 Investments — publicly traded SecUrities. . ... ... ot uiure e 2,426,780.| M 2,998,124.
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11,0 iviniiiinn. 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line T1. ..o oiriiiiiiiiiin. 13
14 Intangible assets . coumaan oo v @m0 RS T R A 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 .. ..o s 15
16 Tofal assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33).......oovveeneeenn... 2,831,684.|16 4,257,164.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. .. ..........oo.viiiiiiiaii 17,956.[17 16,175.
18 Grants payable. ... ... o 18
19 Deferred revenUE . .. .o e 587,164.|19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities....... ... ... o 20
g 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D........... 21
£ 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, trustee,
8 key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
g controlled entity or family member of any of these persons. .................... 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................ 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties................... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-248. Complete Part X of Schedule D. 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25.........voivivnnnnns e ST 605,120.[26 16,175.
» Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here >
8 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
% 27 Net assets without donor restrictions. . ..........c. oo i 2,226,564.|27 4,240,989,
0| 28 Net assets with donor restrictions................ .o 28
-g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here > D
w and complete lines 29 through 33,
& 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. . ...t 29
2 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund. ................. 30
§ 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. ........... 31
5 32 Total net assets or fund balances. ... ... i s 2,226,564.| 32 4,240,989,
% 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . ... ...t i 2,831,684.|33 4,257,164,
BAA TEEAOTTIL  10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156 Page 12
[Part XI |Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12). . ... .. i i e 1 2,957,308.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). ... ... i 2 1,652,068.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1. ... .. i i s 3 1,305,240.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A ......ovvvvrnnnn. 4 2,226,564.
5 Net unrealized gains (I0sses) On INVESIMENTS. . ... o i e 5 709,185.
6 Donated services and use of facilities. ... i i 6
7 INVESIMEN EX PO NS . o ittt e 7
8 Prior period adjustments. . .. s 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)............... ... . ciiiiiiiinnennns 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COlUMIN (B ). oo e 10 4,240,989.
|Part Xll |Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1 ... ... e D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?.................... 2a X

If Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ................. ... .. ........... 2b] X

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis I:]Consolidated basis D Both consoclidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ... ................ e | 2€ X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
on Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB Circular A-T1382. .. i 3a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such auditS. .. .....covivvieininenanss 3b

BAA TEEAD112L  10/19/20 Form 990 (2020)



SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support 2 Do R0
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2020
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
pesatiment of e Jeendiry > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION Employer identification number
INC. 36-6108156

|Partl ]ﬁeason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

10

n
12

a

. A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)).

. A school described in section 170(b)(1)}AXii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

. A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)}AXiii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)AXiii). Enter the hospital's

name, city, and state: UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO HQSPITAL CHICAGO IL

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)}1)(A)Xiv). (Complete Part If.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(AXV).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)}1)}AXvi). (Complete Part I1.)

D A community trust described in section 170(b)Y(1)XA)vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)1)(AXix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-fand-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

D An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts

from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power o regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type ll. A supPorting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or

[

d[]

e

management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supporled organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C,

Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type lll non-functionally integrated, A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated, The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type Il functionatly
integrated, or Type IlI! non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported Organizations. . ........ ... .. it :I

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
(described on lines 1-10 organization listed | support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) in your governing

document?
Yes No

(A)

(B)

©)

(D)

(E)

Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156 Page 2
[Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2076 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any 'unusual grants.) . . .. ...

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf.................

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge.. ..

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. ..

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). .

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined................. ..

Section B. Total Support

E:é?ﬂﬂﬁfgy?na)r (Criscal year (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (€) 2020 () Total

7 Amounts fromline4..........

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securifies loans, rents,
royalties, and income from
similar sources...............

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon....................

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part VIY................... ..
11 Total support. Add lines 7
through 10...................
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see Instructions). .. ... ... . i | 12
13 First5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here. ... ... .. ... > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (). vvvvirririennennnne. 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part 1], N T4 . .. .. 0 e 15 %

16a 33-1/3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ... ............. .. it > D

b 33-1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... ... .. .. oot e > D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meels the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supperted organization........... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... ... >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions, .. ™
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156 Page 3
[Partlll_|{Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any ‘'unusual grants.). ... .....

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose ..........

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itshehalf ....................

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge ...

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons ..........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13

¢ Addlines7aand7b..........

8 Public support. (Subtract line
Jefromline ). ..............

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or flscal year beginning in) > (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6..........

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources. . ................
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975, .
¢ Add lines 10aand 10b........
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon. ..............
12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartVI) ...
13 Total support. (Add lines 9,
10c, 11, and 12) ...l

14 First5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) . D

organization; check this box and SYOReIS: s s i i e R L 2o T i e e e e o DA e
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (). ......oviriirieriunaenn.. 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part [Il, line 15 . ... oo S 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column ). ..ovvvvveeenn. | 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17. ... oo ot i 18
19a 33-1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... >

%
%
b 33-1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... ™ H

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ............ >
BAA TEEA0403L  09/14/20 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020  GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156

Page 4

[Part IV | Supporting Organizations
omplete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If 'No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(@)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If 'Yes,' answer lines 3b
and 3c below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(2)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization')? /f ‘Yes' and
if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer lines
5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the
supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action, (iii) the
authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was
accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f 'Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 If 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons,

as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold & controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? /f 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? If 'Yes,"
answer line 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.).

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4b

5a

5b

9a

9b

9

10a

10b

BAA TEEAQ0404L  01/20/21
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156 Page 5
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and 11c below,
the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11h above? /f 'Yes' to line 11a, 11b, or 11¢, provide detail in Part VI. e
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one
or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's
officers, directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If 'No,' describe in Part VI how the supported
organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more
than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees
were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers
during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f ‘No,' describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(ts) or (if) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If ‘No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,' then in Part Vi identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or
more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities
but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? /f 'Yes' or 'No,’ provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

BAA TEEAO405L  09/14/20 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156 Page 6
[PartV_[Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year B) Gutrent pee"

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3.
Depreciation and depletion

g lw N =

oA lw|iNI=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions)

N

7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year B e ™"

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities 1a

b Average monthly cash balances 1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

w
w

i

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

O IN (|,
(N[O U b

Section C — Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)
Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Mibhiw|N| =

Income tax imposed in prior year

||~ iwWIN|=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

~

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization
(see instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION

36-6108156 Page 7

[Part V| Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1T Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required — provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI), See instructions. 6
7 _Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
. — . . i Q) an - (i)
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) . Excess Underdistributions Distributable
Distributions Pre-2020 Amount for 2020

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part V). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

a From 2015u e

bFrom2016...............

CFrom2017. ... cviviennn..

d From 2018.........

eFrom2019...............

f Total of lines 3a through 3e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2020 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder, Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f,

4 Distributions for 2020 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2020 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020, Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2016, .....

b Excess from 2017.......

¢ Excess from 2018 ......

d Excess from 2019. ... ..

e Excess from 202Q......

BAA

TEEAQ407L
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156 Page 8
PartVl | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part

11, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, lfb, and 11(:; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,

3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,

lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

BAA TEEA0408L 09/14/20 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



schedule B OMB No. 1545-0047
Schedule of Contributors
(Form 990, 990-EZ, 20 20
B e arerames » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
Intérnal Revenue Service ~ > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Name of the organization GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION Employer identlfication number
INC. 36-6108156
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c) 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[ ] 527 political organization
Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ ] 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or mere (in money
or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

[

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i)
Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts 1 and Ii.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exciusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering 'N/A" in column (b) instead of the
contributor name and address), Il, and lll.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because

it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year.. ™ $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer 'No' on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

TEEAO701L  07/28/20



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

1 13 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
a) (b) (c) d
0. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
1 |CIRCLE OF SERVICE FOUNDATION tinsl
e Payroll D
P.O. BOX 8529 _ % 525,000.| Noncash []
Complete Part Il fo
,NQR_T_HE iELD, IL 60093 r(10ncapsh contributior:s.)
'Sa (b) () @@
o. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
2 |TAXMAN FAMILY FOUNDATION L FeIson
A /e e Payroll D
5215 OLD ORCHARD ROAD_ s 355,000.| Noncash [ ]
Complete Part Il for
| SKOKIE, IL 60077 ___ __ ___ _ | r&onca%ﬁ Son?ributions.)
(a) (b) (© @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
3__ |MRS. BEATRICE CRAIN Fegeon
S 5 Payroll D
505 N. LAKE SHORE DR. #1105 _ _ ____________ |8 ____ 201,000.| Noncash ]
Complete Part 1l for
CHICAGO, IL 60611 __ goncapsh contributions.)
(a) (b) (© @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
4 |meBVIEINC Person
_____________________ Payroll D
|1 NORTH WAUKEGAN ROAD _ . ______ |5 151,500.| Noncash []
Complete Part 1l fo
NORTH CHICAGO, IL 60064 _ __________________ e
(@ () (©) «
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
5__ |TAKEDA PHARMACEUTICAL Person
_______________ Payroll ‘:]
ONE TAKEDA PKWY __ s 165,000.| Noncash 0
DEERFIELD, IL 60015 _______________________ o contbutions.)
(a) (b) (©) o
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
6__ |MR. AND MRS. MICHAEL P. COGAN_ Feasgl
“““““““““““““““““ Payroll []
1948 HOLLYRD 18  5000.| Noncash []
HIGHLAND PARK, IL 60035 ___________________ v ] i e
BAA TEEAO702L  07/28/20 Schedule B (Form 9390, 920-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

2 13 Page 2

Name of organizatlon

Employer identification number

GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
&a) (b) (© d
o. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

7__ |MR. AND MRS. LEE SHAPIRO _ person
_____________________ Payroll D
2211 SCHILLER AVE I8 25,000.| Noncash O
Complete Part 1] f
WILMETTE, IL 60091 _ O AR oS
(a) (b) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
8 |MR. KENNETH B. SAFFIR Person
_________ Payroll D
1111 CORPORATE DRIVE |8 - 26,000.| Noncash O
Complete Part |l for
[BUFFALO _G_RQV_E_’. _I_L... 60089 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ goncapsh contributions.)
() (b) (c) d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
9 [MR. SCOTT ATTAR Feson
“““““““ Payroll []
321 N CLARK STREET #500 8  6,000.| Noncash O
Complete Part Il f
|ICHICAGO, IL 60654 Smoncagﬁ gon?rributigrgs.)
() (b) (©) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
10 |METRO INFUSION CENTER .
______________________ Payroll D
2923 N CALIFORNIAAVE |8 175,000.| Noncash [
Complete Part Il for
|ICHICAGO, IL 60618 r(wncapsh contributions.)
(a) (b) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
11 |PFIZER Reba
1 Payroll D
6730 LENOX CENTER CT _ | ___ @ 51,500.| Noncash ]
Complete Part Il fo
MEMPHIS, E N _3§ ll_5 _________________________ lgloncapsh contributiorrls.)
ﬁa (b) (©) @
o, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
12 |ALTER GROUP Person
______________________ Payroll D
3201 OLD GLENVIEW ROAD _ ___________[$_ 30,000.| Noncash ]
Complete Part I for
WILMETTER, AL e0OSY lgloncapsh contributions.)
BAA TEEAD702L  07/28/20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

3 13 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer Identification number

GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
b d
lslao). Name, addre(ss), and ZIP + 4 Tgct)al Type of c(or)ﬂribution
contributions
13 |YEKATERINA CHUDNOVSKY _ | Person
- "//"""7"/"/"/"7/"/"¥/_—mmmrm 0T Payroll D
18563 HORSESHOE IANE ~ ~ ~ ~|§ 120,000.| Noncash D
BOCA RATON, FL 33496 Somemah contrbutions)
a) (b) (c) @
0. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
14 |GCM GROSVENOR i
B e Payroll D
900 N MICHIGAN AVE #1100 I8 - 36,000.| Noncash []
C lete Part Il for
CHICAGO, IL 60611 _ ______________ omaneh contbtions.)
() (b) © d
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
15 |MR. AND MRS. RALPH KAUEMANN _ Person
__________________ Payroll D
3160 SUMMTE @ i men P e = 8,800, | Noncash []
HIGHLAND PARK, IL 60035 _ __________________ Concaen contrbtions.)
(a) (b) () @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
16 |MR. TIMOTHY BARRETT Person
_________________ Payroll D
34W830 ARMY TRAIL ROAD s 10,000.| Noncash ]
C lete Part 1] for
\WAYNE, IL 60184 ] go?l?apsﬁ gontributions.)
(a) (b) (c) d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
17 |MR. MARC OFFIT Rersan
______________ Payroll D
640 N LASALLE #410 s 10,500.| Noncash [ ]
C lete Part |l f
CHICAGO, IL 60654 ___ __ oo contrbutions.)
(a) b d
No. Name, addre(ss), and ZIP + 4 TE)ct)aI Type of c(or)ltribution
contributions
18 _ |JOHNSON & JOHNSON _(JANSSEN BIOTECH . Person
____________ Payroll D
P. 0. BOX 16500-6500 8 130,000.| Noncash []
INEW BRUNSWICK, NJ 08906 __ ___ __ _____________ oo contbutions.)
BAA TEEAQ702L 07/28/20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

4 13 Page 2

Name of organizatlon

Employer identification number

GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
I&a (b) (c) @
0. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
19 |ALLERGAN __ Person
I | . Payroll D
|5 GIRALDA FARMS st 50,000.| Noncash []
Complete Part Il for
\MADISON, NJ O7940 r(10ncapsh contributions.)
a) (b) (c) d
0. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
20 |COGAN & POWER PC __ Person
_______________________ Payroll D
1 E UPPER WACKER DR STE 510 |5 ____° 50,000.| Noncash ]
Complete Part 1l fo
|(CHICAGO, IL _69 01 _ r(10ncapsh contributiorrls.)
@ (b) () d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
21 _ |UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO _ _ i
——————————————————— Payroll []
15841 S MARYLAND 15,000.| Noncash []
Complete Part 11 fo
(CHICAGO, IL 60637 _ ________ ___ ___ _________ gonca%h Contrributiorrls.)
() (b) (©) Q] .
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
22 _ |THE CROWN GOODMAN FAMILY Person
______ Payroll [:]
222 N_LASALLE DR #200 8 11,500.| Noncash Ol
Complete Part |l f
ICHICAGO, IL 60601 _ _________ gonrcnapsh contrributigrzs.)
(a) ®) © @@
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
23 |MARK DE SOUZA Betsn
_________________ Payroll D
|71 W HUBBARD ST #4705 _ . ___ | ____ 54,000.| Noncash L]
CHICAGO, IL 60654 _ _ ___ et ioToes
a) (b) ) @
0. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
24 |AMRON ROSDAHL _ _ . ________ person
__________________ Payroll D
520 N HALSTED #610 I8 1 17,600.| Noncash []
C lete Part Il
CHICAGO, IL 60642 __ ______________________ omaneh contibutions.)
BAA TEEAQ702L  07/28/20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

5 13 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
25 |DAVID RUBIN Person
J | R R B Payroll |:|
730 GROVE STREET I8 11,500.| Noncash O
C lete Part Il fi
GLENCOE, IL 60022 omeman contrbutions.)
(a) (b) ©) o
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
26 |GENETECH Person
SR T e Payroll []
1 DNAWAY s 17,000.| Noncash []
SOUTH_SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94080  ____ Comemen contrbutions.)
(@) (b) (c) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
27 _ |ERIC BERLIN L Person
I [ e i e e e e Payroll D
223 FORESTAVE s 25,350.| Noncash [
C lete Part 1 fo
OAK PARK, IL 60302 _______________________ Coneaar contibutions.)
a b (3 d
glg. Name, addre(ss), and ZIP + 4 Ts)t)al Type of c(or)ltribution
contributions
28 [BENJAMIN POGOFSKY .
______________________ Payroll D
362 W HURON ST A I8 12,800.| Noncash O
Complete Part Il for
| CHICAGO, ;[L _69 §5_4 _________________________ Emoncapsh contrributions.)
(a) (b) (©) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
29 |GARY sINGER .
_______________ Payroll D
760 SMITH RIDGEROAD I8  5,500.| Noncash O
C lete Part ||
NEW CANAAN, CT 06840 ___ __ _________________ e Plos- B RThonsY
a) (b) (©) @
0. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
30 |BIANA LANSON ___ . Fessen
e e ek | Payroll D
1121 BARNCROFT RD I G 17,590.| Noncash D
Complete Part || f
_SIAM_FQBD_: _Croesoz_________ __ __ goncapsﬁ con?rributigrrls.)
BAA TEEAD702L  07/28/20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 920-PF) (2020)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

6 13 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
'Sa) (b) ©) d
o. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
31 |JEWISH FEDERATION OF METROPOLITAN C Person [X]
A e Payroll |:|
30 §. WeLLS ST s 11,900.| Noncash |:|
CHICAGO, IL 60606 _ e AN Loy
(a) (b) (c) b
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
32 |KARYN HURWICH Person
““““““““““““ Payroll []
1442 WELLINGTON TERRACE s 15,300.| Noncash [
C lete Part Il f
MUNSTER, IN 46321 __ ______________________ e e ey
(a) (b) (c) -
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
33 |SCHWAB CHARITABLE Person
____________________ Payroll D
2L L MBI ST s e e I 44,500.| Noncash []

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@) (b) © o
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
34 |FIDELITY CHARITABLE Person
________________ Payroll D
PO BOX 770001 s 37,450 Noncash [:|
Complete Part Il fo
_C_IN.C_IENA_T;[ I _OE 45227 _ Sloncal:;h contributiorr15.)
(a) (b) (c) d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
35_ |[JP_MORGAN SECURITIES CHARITABLE GIV . Person
______________ Payroll D

Noncash

[

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

’Sa (b) (©) d

o. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

36_ |cOLDMAN, PETER Rerson
_____________________ Payroll D
1219 CARY AVE s 30,200.| Noncash D
Complete Part Il for

|HIGHLAND PARK, TIL 60035 lgoncapsh contributions.)

BAA TEEA0702L  07/28/20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

7 13 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identiflcation number

GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
'sa) Q) (e @
o, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

37 |KURT B. KARMIN FAMILY FOUNDATION Person
B Payroll I:l
425 DAVIS ST UNIT 1116 |8 30,000.| Noncash []
C lete Part Il for
[EVANSTON, IL 60201 _______________________ oo contibutions.)
b d
,S?))_ Name, addre(ss), and ZIP + 4 Tg;)al Type of c(0|)1tribution
contributions
38 |ELI LILLY AND COMPANY Person
I Rt Payroll D
893 S DELAWARE ST. 1§ ¢ 25,000.[ Noncash (]
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46285 ___ _ ________________ oncaeh contrbutions.)
(a) (b) (c) .
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
39 |MR. AND MRS. MARK WALDECK . Person
________________________ Paytroli D
1211 S PRAIRIE AVE APT 2906 ____________I§_ 20,250.| Noncash [ |
C lete Part Il f
CHICAGO, IL 60605 _____________________ Soneash contrbutions.)
(@) (b) (©) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
40 |MR. MITCHELL KOVITZ Person
______________ Payroll []
|71 S WACKER DR STE 1860 |8 ;| 20,000.| Noncash D
C lete Part |l for
CHICAGO, 1L 60606 e Tty
(a) (b) (c)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
41 |SALIX PHARMACEUTICALS, INC, Féan
___________________ Payroll D
400 SOMERSET CORPORATE BLVD |8 20,000.| Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

I&a (b) (c) o

o. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions

42 [BENEVITY FUND fersar

____________________ Payroll D

2454 MCMULLEN BOOTH RD. #431 |8 - 18,890.| Noncash [ ]

Complete Part Il fo
ENGLEWOOD, €O 80113 foncaeh corbutions)
BAA TEEAO702L 07/28/20

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

8 13 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
43 |BRISTOL MYERS SQUIBB Person
Payroll D
13401 PRINCETON PIKE 8 ] 15,000.| Noncash D
Complete Part |1 for
LAWRENCEVILLE, NJ 08648 _ __ ________________ e contrbUtions.)
'Sa) (b) (© @
o. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
44 |UNITED WAY OF METROPOLITAN CHICAGO Person
————— Payroll D
333 SOUTH WABASH AVE, 30TH FL. _ 8 15,000.| Noncash O
Complete Part |l for
CHICAGO, IL 60604 _ __ _____________________ goncagh contributions.)
(a) (b) (©) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
45 |MR. AND MRS. JEFFREY FINE .
_______________________ Payroll D
1980 HIDDEN RIDGE LN |s = 13,312.| Noncash  []
Complete Part Il f
|\HIGHLAND PARK, IL 60035 _ ___________ | gon?a%ﬁ con?rributigrzs.)
a b d
glc)x Name, addre(ss?, and ZIP + 4 Tg:t)z—zl Type of c(or)ltribution
contributions
46 [MR. AND MRS. MURRAY ALSCHER __ Berson
___________________ Payroll D
143 WILMOTRD 8 12,592.| Noncash O
DEERFIELD, IL 60015  _____ ot contibutions)
(a) (b) (c) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
47 [MR. AND MRS. MATTHEW LEBENSON fersn
_________________ Payroll D
2021 CLOVERRD_ __ 8 12,518.| Noncash O
[NORTHBROOK, IL 60062 ________ oneaah contrbutions.)
(a) (b) (c) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
48 |SUNSET PARTNERS CAPITAL MANAGEMENT Person
_____________________ Payroll D
1436 KINGSPORT CT 8. 11,035.| Noncash D
Complete Part Il for
[NORTHBROOK, IL 60062 __ ____________________ goﬂca%ﬁ contributions.)
BAA TEEAQ702L 07/28/20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) 9 13 Page2

Name of organization Employer identification number

GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) o
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
49 |ARENA PHARMACEUTICALS o Person
= T T T s T e e T S R R R e e S S TR T Payroll [:|
179 TRAILWOOD LN 8 10,000.| Noncash (]
Complete Part 1l fo
_NQBT_HﬁBO_OL{,_ _I_I.‘ _.6._09 L S Slonca%ﬁ contributiorrls.)
(a) (b) (c) o
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
50 |BELMONT BANK AND TRUST i)
S e A S e e i ey Payroll D
8250 WBELMONI AVE 8 10,000.| Noncash ]
Complete Part |l for
|ICHICAGO, IL 60634 _ Slo(r)lcapsﬁ gon?ributions.)
(a) (b) (©) o
0. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
51 |BUSEY BANK Person
__________________________ Payroll |:|
17020 S _COUNTY LINERD 8 1 10,000.| Noncash |:|
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527 ______________________ Conean conbutions.)
(a) (b) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
52 |MR. AND MRS. ROBERT DEARBORN SSEson
______________________________ Payroll D
585 ARBOR VITAERD 8 1 10,000.| Noncash D
Complete Part Il for
WINNETKA, IL 60093 omesah contrbutions.)
(a) (b) (©) o
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
53 _ |GILEAD SCIENCES, INC. Pareon
““““““““““““““ Payroll []
333 LAKESIDEDR _ 8 10,000.| Noncash []
FOSTER CITY, CA 94404 _ omamah contibutions.)
(a) (b) () d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
54 |JEWISH COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF GREA o Person
_____________________ Payroll D
12701 N SCOTTSDALE RD STE 202 ____|$_ 10,000.| Noncash 0
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85254 ______ ________________ omeeh contributions)
BAA TEEAQ702L 07/28/20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) 10 13 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (©) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
55_ |SEYMOUR A. COHEN FAMILY FOUNDATION _ Person
__________ Payroll D
680 N_LAKE SHORE DR APT 2800 [ 10,000. | Noncash O
Complete Part Il f
_C_H]_:C_A_GQr_ 1L 6061 gonca%h contributigrrls.)
'Sa (b) (c) @
o. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
56 _ |MIRAMAR CAPITAL, LLC A
_______ Payroll D
_6§§_DLJMD_EE_R’_D_SI_‘"E_QO_Z________________________ ______8,500.| Noncash D
Complete Part il for
| NORTHBROOK, AL 60062 Igloncapsﬁ gontributions.)
(a) (b) (c)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
57_ |MR. AND MRS. KEN JULIAN .
________________ Payroll D
71y SEWMST 8 1,500.| Noncash D
Complete Part Il f
HINSDALE, IL 60521 _______________________ Coneaan contibutions.)
(a) (b) (c) d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
58 _ |PROMETHEUS BIOSCIENCES, INC. __ _____ _ Person
____________ Payroll |:|
9410 CARROLL PARK DR |8 1,500.| Noncash O
Complete Part |l f
SAN DIEGO, CA 92121 __ omansh contibutions.)
() (b) (©) o
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
59 [CATHY AND MITCH FEIGER ___________________ A
________________ Payroll [:]
_2_717_}3];D__GE_R_D________u______m_______________ ______1,500.] Noncash D
HIGHLAND PARK, IL 60035 _ ___ _______________ Comeen combitions.)
(a) (b) () Q) .
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
60_ MR, JONATHAN MEREL Person
______________ Payroll D
1907 SUNNYSIDEAVE |5 6,509.| Noncash O
C lete Part |l f
HIGHLAND PARK, TL 60035 _ ________ oo combitions.)
BAA TEEAQ702L  07/28/20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

11 13 Page 2

Name of organization

Employaer identification number

GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOQUNDATION 36-6108156
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
61 |MR. MATTHEW BADEN o Person
T e e R R R Payroll D
500 W SUPERIOR ST UNIT 1605 [ 6,000.| Noncash  []

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

'Sa) (b) c @
0. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
62 [MR. AND MRS. SCOTT GENDELL oo Felson
R Payroll D
3201 OLD GLENVIEWRD 8 6,000. Noncash [ |
Complete Part Il for
(WILMETTE, IL 60091 __________ _____________ gonca%h gontrributions.)
(@) (b) (c) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
63 |MS. JENNIFER ATTAR AND MR. KELLY KE L i
S Payroll []
1052 S STERRA ST |§ 6,000,  Noncash []
C lete Part Il for
GILBERT, AZ 85296 ______________________ CTou TCoh Tiottchsg
(a) (b) (c) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
64 |MR. AND MRS. JOHN POWER o fESon
S e A Payroll D
| 5N747 NUTHATCH CT S 10,000.| Noncash D
SAINT CHARLES, IL 60175 __ e conbLtions.)
() (b) (©) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
65  |ABT ELECTRONICS iy
____________________________ Payroll D
1200 MILWAUKEE AVE_______________________|$ _____5,000.| Noncash [ |
GLENVIEW, TL 60025 __ ____________ e i bntioes
(a) (b) (c) b
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
66_ MR, AND MRS. DONALD ALLEN Person
__________________________ Payroli D
36 ELMPL__ 8 5000. Noncash [
HIGHLAND PARK, IL 60035 _ ___________ e el con mbtitore)
BAA TEEAQ702L  07/28/20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) 12 13 Page 2

Name of organization Employer identlfication number
GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
'Sa (b) () @
0. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
67 _ |HLM CAPITAL MANAGEMENT GROUP Person
Payroll [:]
11840 GREEN _BAY_BD STE 200 — . . . . $______5,000.| Noncash ]
HIGHLAND PARK, IL 60035 _ oo contrbutions.)
a) (b) (c) b
o. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
68 _ |THE MALKIN FAMIY _ __ ____________________ person
————— Payroll D
1850 2ND ST STE 201 S______5,000.| Noncash L]
Complete Part |l for
(HIGHLAND PARK, IL 60035 __ _______ __ _________ gonr(?apsh contributions.)
(a) (b) c @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
69 |MR. AND MRS. JONATHAN KARMIN i
____________ Payroll D
832 W HUTCHINSON ST $______5,000.| Noncash ]
Complete Part |i for
CHICAGO, IL 60613 __ ______________________ ook contrbutions.)
(a) (b) (c) a
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
70 _ [KATTEN MUCHIN ROSENMAN FOUNDATION, _ __________ .
—————— Payroll [___]
525 W MONROE ST S ______5,000.| Noncash []
CHICAGO, TL 60661 Coneaeh contrbutions.)
(a) (b) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
71 _ |LESTER AND EDNA SHAPIRO FAMILY FOUN _ person
——————— Payroll D
799 CENTRAL AVE STE 350 __ _ ____ ___ __________ $ _____5,000.| Noncash [
Complete Part |l fi
HIGHLAND PARK, IL 60035 _ oot omtbutions.)
(a) (b) (c) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
72 _ |NESTLE HEALTH SCIENCES e
“““““““““““““““““ Payroll []
1041 U.S HIGHWAY 202 $______5,000.| Noncash [
C lete Part Il fi
BRIDGEWATER,, NJ 08807 __ __ __ oo contrbutions.)

BAA TEEAQ702L 07/28/20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) 13 13 Page 2
Name of organization Employer Identification number
GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
'Sa (b) ()
0. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
73 |MR. AND MRS. SAUL RUDO i Person
R R Payroll D
510 SUSAN LN . ________|$______5,000.| Noncash []
C lete Part Il for
DEERFIELD, IL 60015 ot contbutions.)
a b d
lslo). Name, addre(sg, and ZIP + 4 Tgi)al Type of c(or)ltribution
contributions
74  |SHAWN AND MORGAN STEPHENSON L Person
I e e e e e e Payroll D
1400 N MICHIGAN AVE_ (8 _____5,000.| Noncash []
Complete Part 1l fo
CHICAGO, IL 60611 ________________________ Sonoaen contrbutions.)
(a) (b) (c) .
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
75 |VENTURE ONE REAL ESTATE L Berson
___________________ Payroll D
9500 BRYN MAWR AVE STE 340 |§  5,000.| Noncash O
C lete Part (I f
ROSEMONT, IL 60018 __ __ ____________________ oot bltiae
(a) (b) (c) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
76_ |MR. AND MRS. KENNETH ZAK i
_____________ Payroll D
_1_223___E_C_OQEE_R_12R____________ﬁ___________“____ ______5,000.| Noncash D
C lete Part Il for
PALATINE, IL 60074___ oot contbutions.)
(a) (b) (c) o
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
_71 ) _GI-'EN_ TAXMAN L Person
____________________________ Payroll D
660 NEWPORT CENTER DR. |5 5000.| Noncash O

(Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)

'Sa) (b) (c) @
0. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person |:|
B Payroll |:|
_________________________________________________ Noncash D

o e e o  — ——— et 3 = on e i — — o —— — ot - — A — ——

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

BAA

TEEAQ702L 07/28/20

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) 1 1 Page 3

Name of organization Employer identification number
GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156
Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a) No. o (b) , () ()
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or eshmateg Date received
Part | (See instructions.
NaA ]
) AU,
(2) No. o (b) . (© . )
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
N O IS
(a) No. - (b) . () . (d)
from Description of noncash propetty given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part| (See instructions.)
S ) AN
(a) No. . (b) , (©) )
from Description of noncash propenty given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

__________________________________________ CI | S—
(a) No. . (b) ) () d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or eslimateg Date received
Part 1 (See instructions.
) N IS
(a) No. , (®) . ©) (d
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or eslimate; Date received
Part 1 (See Instructions.
S S S
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) 1 1 Page 4

Name of organization Employer identification number

GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156

Partlil | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8),
or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.). . ........... >3
Use duplicate copies of Part li| if additional space is needed.

No. ?rom (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part|
NA
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
N o.(?zom (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

a
No. from
Part |

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

No. af‘rom (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part|

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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. " OMB No. 15450047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements :
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, 2020
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.
» Attach to Form 990.

At of TR ey > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. gg;gégol‘:‘ubllc
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION
INC. 36-6108156
|Part 1 |0rganizati.ons Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atend ofyear.................

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) ... ....

3 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear) ... .......

4 Aggregate value atend of year..............

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. .......................... DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private Benefit?. . ... ...\t e T [[]Yes [ ]No

IPart i [Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. . ... .....oiiit it e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . .............. .. .. ... ... .. . . 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @)............. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register . ... ... . . . o e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it NOIAS?. ... . .... oo [ ]yes [[]No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
~$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)@)B)(i)
and section 170(M@)B)N? ... ... .. e []JYes  []No

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements. _

Part lil ]Organizati.ons Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

Talf the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide in
Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, ine 1. .. .o e >3

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... ... ..o >3

2 |fthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VL, Ne T uu .t st e e e >3

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X. =e. . ., 5. . ssitesmammains it Sl i i s e i el s s s e )
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L 08/18/20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020




Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156 Page 2
[Part lll |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provigl(e a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIiil.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. ................... D Yes D No

Part IV [Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1als the organization an agent, trustee, custodian cr other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON Form 990, Part X2, .o D Yes D No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XllI and complete the following table:

Amount
c Beginning balance. . . .. . . . . comimmmimemmsiiss s s s e e s e S S O i 1c
d Additions during the year. . . ceuwsesemmesmsmmamiiesaiiis 20 v L e 1d
e Distributions during the year. . . ... e
f ENING DAlANCE. . . . . it o o L iy atviiai vl s o s o5 8 688 Me o, 4618 50 15w 9 B 18101018 00O o100 b 1f

2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? .. .. D Yes No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xl .......ooovriveen. ..

[PartV_[Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years hack

1a Beginning of year balance......
b Contributions. . . ...............

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses....................

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs, ................

f Administrative expenses.......
g End of year balance...........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment *» %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Term endowment » %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
(i) Unrelated organizations. . ... .. 3a(i)
(i) Related organizations. ... ... i e 3a(ii)

b If 'Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?..........o0oiiiiireeennnnn, 3b

4 Describe in Part XIlI the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part V1 | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Bock value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

bBuildings........ .. e

c Leasehold improvements. ...........oviiun..
dEquipment. ...

eOther...................... it A L
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 10C.) .. ..o o'eovennnn. » 0.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

TEEA3302L 08/18/20



Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156 Page 3

Part VIl | Investments — Other Securities. N/A .
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives..........ooiviiiiiiiieiiiinnnnns

(2) Closely held equity interests .......ooooviiviiinenan

(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.). .

P [} |Investments — Program Related. N/A
art vl Complete if the orggmzatlon answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Q)]

@

3)

@)

()]

(O]

)

@

@

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.) . .
|Part IX | Other Assets.

N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

M

(6]

@)

“)

®)

©)

@)

@

(&)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) iN€ 15.) .1 vvvuu i s st e eeseeeeeaaninenes >

[Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@

3

@

(5)

(©)

@

®

©

(109

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) N6 25.) . . . .« v v v e et e e e e e e e et e et e e e e e et vt et >

2, iability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain
tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XL .. . ... o o e

BAA TEEA3303L 08/18/20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020



Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156 Page 4

Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. .. ..ot 1 3,972,605.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments................................. 2a 709,185.

b Donated services and use of facilities. ........... ... .. .. ..o i, 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants. .......... ... s 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL). ... i e 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . ... .. . e 2e 709,185.
3 Subtract line 2e from lne T ..o oo i i e e i e R e R o b 3 3,263,420.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIiI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Viit, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part xi11.). . SEE PART XIII ab -306,112.

C Add INeS A and Ab . ... e 4c -306,112.
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, 1ine T2.) ... .oviveriiniiiiiiniieeeinn 5 2,957,308.

Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. ... ... ..oiuiriiir e 1 1,958,180.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities. ............ ... ... . i 2a

b Prior year adjustments. ... s 2b

C Other l0SSeS ... o 2c

d Other (Describe in Part Xi1i.). . SEE PART XIIT 2d 306,112.

e Add [ines 2a through 2. . .. .. e s 2e 306,112.
3 Subtract line 2e from e .. oo s 3 1,652,068.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part X, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL). . ... s 4b

CAdd liNes 4a and BB . .. .. e 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) .. ..ovvoireiieinnnnnnn 5 1,652,068.

[Part Xl | Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b: Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SCHEDULE D, PART X, LINE 4B
OTHER REVENUE INCLUDED ON FORM 990 BUT NOT INCLUDED IN F/S

DIRECT FUNDRAISING COSTS .. ..ottt i -306,112.
TOTAL $ =-306,112.

SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2D

OTHER EXPENSES AND LOSSES PER AUDITED FIS

DIRECT FUNDRAISING COSTS .. ..\ttt et e e e e 306,112,
TOTAL § 306,112,

BAA

TEEA3304L 08/18/20

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020



Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 2020
(Form 990 or 990-E2) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

. > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
E,?S?J;Tﬁz‘vé’ﬁﬁl"’sﬁﬁ?é: i > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. lngepection

Name of the organization GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION
INC.

Employer identification number

36-6108156

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?.................. DYes No

b if 'Yes,' list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual (i) Activity (iii) Did fundraiser | () Gross receipts

or entity (fundraiser) hanngént?r‘ij u?i(oﬁggtml from activity

(v) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
fundraiser listed in
column (i)

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

Yes No

10

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
TEEA3701L 0B/18/20

Schedule G (Form 290 or 990-EZ) 2020



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION

36-6108156

Page 2

Part il Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 18, or reported
1

more than

List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

5,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(add column (a)
O (event type) (event type) (total number)
3
[
% 1 Gross receipts. ........ooovoiveniinn.. 2,984,341, 2,984,341,
o
2 Less: Contributions.................... 783,537. 783,537,
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)...... 2,200,804. 2,200,804.
4 Cash prizes:wsaswwenmi s muaNesmaiidey
5 Noncashoprizes............covvvevun...
§ 6 Rent/facility costs..........coooivinn.
c
4
& | 7 Foodand beverages...................
i
'8' 8 Entertainment.............. ..ol
&
9 Other direct expenses. ................. 306,112, 306,112.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 2in column (@), ... v ot vttt e enans 306,112.
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from ling 3, COlUMN (). ... v v ve vttt et een e 1,894,692.
Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
) (b) Pull tabs/instant ] (d) Total gaming
g (a) Bingo bingo/progressive (c) Other gaming (add column (a)
§ bingo through column (c))
54
T GroSSrevenUe. ......ceevireininernnns
0 2 Cashprizes.........coouvivivunmiinin
3
o 3 Noncashprizes............cooivnvnn..
i
et
§ 4 Rent/facilitycosts......................
=
5 Other direct expenses..................
|| Yes 5 ||| Yes % |_|Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor..............coviiviinn No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 50 column (d). . ... ottt e >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from tine T, column (d) . ...ttt i, >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?.. ... ... ..ot iiiinnnn. .. D Yes |:|No
bif No,'explain: -
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? ........... _[j\?eE - _E]_N; N

b If 'Yes,'" explain:

TEEA3702L  08/18/20 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION 36-6108156 Page 3

administer charitable gaming?. ... . . |:| Yes D No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility
b An outside facility . . ... o e 13b
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

—

w

[+
@ | oe

Name ™
Address »
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?....... DYes DNo
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization™> $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $

c If 'Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided ™

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state GamiNg lCENSe . . o DYes D No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year > $
Eart ]? | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (i) and (v):

and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information. See instructions.

BAA TEEA3703L 08/18/20 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2020

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Deparlment of he Treasury > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Internal Revenue Service

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organizalion. A QTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION
INC.

Employer identification number

36-6108156

FORM 990, PART |, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION MISSION OR SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITIES

THE FOUNDATION IS DEDICATED TO RAISE FUNDS TO SUPPORT PHYSICIANS AND SCIENTISTS IN

THEIR EFFORTS TO PROVIDE OUTSTANDING CARE, TRAIN FUTURE LEADERS AND PERFORM

INNOVATIVE CLINICAL AND LABORATORY RESEARCH IN ORDER TQ TREAT, CURE AND PREVENT

DIGESTIVE DISEASES. THE FOUNDATION PROVIDES RESEARCH GRANTS TO UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO

MEDICINE.

FORM 990, PART lll, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION MISSION

THE FOUNDATION IS DEDICATED TO RAISE FUNDS TO SUPPORT PHYSICIANS AND SCIENTISTS IN

THEIR EFFORTS TO PROVIDE OQUTSTANDING CARE, TRAIN FUTURE LEADERS AND PERFORM

INNOVATIVE CLINICAL AND LABORATORY RESEARCH IN ORDER TO TREAT, CURE AND PREVENT

DIGESTIVE DISEASES. THE FOUNDATION PROVIDES RESEARCH GRANTS TO UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO

MEDICINE.
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE FOUNDATION'S TREASURER.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - CEO & TOP MANAGEMENT

EXECUTIVE BOARD APPROVAL IS NEEDED.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

OTHER DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION AT THE OFFICE OF THE FOUNDATION.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEAA4901L 07/28/20

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2020)
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For Office Use Only

Form AG990-1L

PMT # ILLINOIS CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT e
Attorney General KWAM L State of lllinois e
Charitable Trust Bureau 100 West Randolph ILVAO212L 11/05/19
Floor, Chica [llinois 60601
AMT 1th 90, s6 CO# 01003519
Check all items attached:
Report for the Fiscal Period: Copy of IRS Return
o Make Checks Audited Financial Statements
Beginning 7/01/20 Payable to Copy of Form IFC
INIT the illinois .
= Charity $15.00 Annual Report Filing Fee
& Ending 6/30/21 Bureau Fund $100.00 Late Report Filing Fee
Federal ID# 36-6108156 hd DR MO DAY YR
Are contributions to the organization tax deductible? Yes D No Date Organization was created:
LEGAL GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION bt
NAME INC.
Al A ASSETS AS 4,257,164.
ADDRESS 1954 FIRST STREET #167 B LIABILITIES B $ 16, 175 =
CITY, STATE
ZIP CODE HIGHLAND PARK, IL 60035 C NETASSETS | € ¥ 4,240,383,
I SUMMARY OF ALL REVENUE ITEMS DURING THE YEAR: PERCENTAGE AMOUNT
D PUBLIC SUPPORT, CONTRIBUTIONS & PROGRAM SERVICE REV. (GROSS AMTS.) 80.65% D $ 3,203, 958.
E GOVERNMENT GRANTS & MEMBERSHIP DUES % E S
F OTHER REVENUES SEE STATEMENT 1 19.35% F $ 768,647.
G TOTAL REVENUE, INCOME AND CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED (ADD D, E, & F) 100% G $ 3,972,605.
I SUMMARY OF ALL EXPENDITURES DURING THE YEAR:
H OPERATING CHARITABLE PROGRAM EXPENSE 5 H 9
I EDUCATION PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE 5 19
J TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE (ADD H & 1) % J s 0.
J1 JOINT COSTS ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES (INCLUDED IN J): $
K GRANTS TO OTHER CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS 63.32% K $ 1,239,877,
L. TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENDITURE (ADD J & K) 63.32% LS 1,239,877,
M MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSE 21.05% M S 412,1091.
N FUNDRAISING EXPENSE 15.63% N $ 306,112.
O TOTAL EXPENDITURES THIS PERIOD (ADD L, M, & N) 100% 0 S 1,958,180.
Il SUMMARY OF ALL PAID FUNDRAISER AND CONSULTANT ACTIVITIES:
(Attach Attorney General Report of Individual Fundraising Campaign — Form IFC. One for each PFR.)
PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS:
P TOTAL AMOUNT RAISED BY PAID PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS 100% P $ 0.
Q TOTAL FUNDRAISERS FEES AND EXPENSES % Qs 0.
R NET RECEIVED BY THE CHARITY (P MINUS Q=R) % R S 0.
PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS:
S TOTAL AMOUNT PAID TO PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS s 8 0.
IV COMPENSATION TO THE (3) HIGHEST PAID PERSONS DURING THE YEAR:
T NAME, TITLE: DEBORAH BARNARD, MAJOR GIFTS DIR TS 106,284.
U NAME, TITLE: BRITTANY ZELWIN, FUNDRAISING OFF us 61,961.
V_NAME, TITLE: SILVER HANNON, DEVELOP. ASSOC. v 28,510.
List on back side of instructions
V CHARITABLE PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: CHARITABLE PROGRAM (3 HIGHEST BY § EXPENDED) CODE CATEGORIES CODE
W DESCRIPTION: RESEARCH GRANT TO UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO MEDICINE w# 060
X DESCRIPTION; X #
Y DESCRIPTION: Y #




IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOLLOWING IS YES, ATTACH A DETAILED EXPLANATION: YES | NO

1  WAS THE ORGANIZATION THE SUBJECT OF ANY COURT ACTION, FINE, PENALTY OR JUDGMENT? 1 X

2 HAS THE ORGANIZATION OR A CURRENT DIRECTOR, TRUSTEE, OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE THEREOF,
EVER BEEN CONVICTED BY ANY COURT OF ANY MISDEMEANOR INVOLVING THE MISUSE OR

MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS OR ANY FELONY? 2 X

3 DID THE ORGANIZATION MAKE A GRANT AWARD OR CONTRIBUTION TO ANY ORGANIZATION IN WHICH ANY
OF ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES OWNS AN INTEREST; OR WAS IT A PARTY TO ANY TRANSACTION IN
WHICH ANY OF ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES HAS A MATERIAL FINANCIAL INTEREST; OR DID

ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR TRUSTEE RECEIVE ANYTHING OF VALUE NOT REPORTED AS COMPENSATION? 3 X

4 HAS THE ORGANIZATION INVESTED IN ANY CORPORATE STOCK IN WHICH ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR

TRUSTEE OWNS MORE THAN 10% OF THE OUTSTANDING SHARES? 4 X

5 IS ANY PROPERTY OF THE ORGANIZATION HELD IN THE NAME OF OR COMMINGLED WITH THE

PROPERTY OF ANY OTHER PERSON OR ORGANIZATION? 5
6 DID THE ORGANIZATION USE THE SERVICES OF A PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISER? (ATTACH FORM IFC) 6
7a DID THE ORGANIZATION ALLOCATE THE COST OF ANY SOLICITATION, MAILING, ADVERTISEMENT OR X
LITERATURE COSTS BETWEEN PROGRAM SERVICE AND FUNDRAISING EXPENSES? 7
7b IF 'YES', ENTER () THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF THESE JOINT COSTS$ ; (i) THE AMOUNT
ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES $ ; (iify THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO MANAGEMENT
AND GENERAL § ; AND (iv) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO FUNDRAISING $

8 DID THE ORGANIZATION EXPEND ITS RESTRICTED FUNDS FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN RESTRICTED
PURPOSES? 8 X

9 HAS THE ORGANIZATION EVER BEEN REFUSED REGISTRATION OR HAD ITS REGISTRATION OR TAX EXEMPTION
SUSPENDED OR REVOKED BY ANY GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY? 9 X

10 WAS THERE OR DO YOU HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE OF ANY KICKBACK, BRIBE, OR ANY THEFT, DEFALCATION,
MISAPPROPRIATION, COMMINGLING OR MISUSE OF ORGANIZATIONAL FUNDS? 10 X

11 LIST THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS WHERE THE ORGANIZATION MAINTAINS ITS
THREE LARGEST ACCOUNTS:

SEE STATEMENT 2

12 NAME AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON:

ALL ATTACHMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS REPORT — SEE INSTRUCTIONS

UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, | (WE) THE UNDERSIGNED DECLARE AND CERTIFY THAT | (WE) HAVE EXAMINED THIS ANNUAL REPORT
AND THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING ALL THE SCHEDULES AND STATEMENTS AND THE FACTS THEREIN STATED ARE TRUE
AND COMPLETE AND FILED WITH THE ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE PURPOSE OF HAVING THE PEOPLE OF THE

STATE OF ILLINOIS RELY THEREUPON. | HEREBY FURTHER AUTHORIZE AND AGREE TO SUBMIT MYSELF AND THE REGISTRANT
HEREBY TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

YEKATERINA CHUDNOVSK

BE SURE TO INCLUDE ALL FEES DUE: PRESIDENT or TRUSTEE (PRINT NAME) SIGNATURE DATE
1 REPORTS ARE DUE WITHIN SIX
MONTHS OF YOUR FISCAL YEAR END. HOWARD GRILL
2 FOR FEES DUE SEE INSTRUCTIONS.
3 REPORTS THAT ARE LATE OR TREASURER or TRUSTEE (PRINT NAME) SIGNATURE DATE
INCOMPLETE ARE SUBJECT TO A
$100.00 PENALTY. ANNA NALLS
PREPARER (PRINT NAME) SIGNATURE DATE

ILVAO212L  11/05/19 ID: 2BN



2020 ILLINOIS STATEMENTS PAGE 1
GASTRO INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION
CLIENT 2278 INC. 36-6108156
2/08/22 04:44PM
STATEMENT 1
FORM AG990-IL, PAGE 1, LINE F
OTHER REVENUES
REALIZED GAIN ON INVESTMENT....................ccooooiiiiiriiiiioiiii.. TR $ 14,
INVESTMENT INCOME...........ooie.iiiiiiiiiiiitietiie ettt e et 59,448.
UNREALIZED LOSS ON INVESTMENT..............ccoooioiiimooiiiiiiiiniiiimieiiiiineere.s. 709,185,
TOTAL § 768, 647.

STATEMENT 2
FORM AG990-IL, PAGE 2, QUESTION 11
NAME AND ADDRESS OF INSTITUTIONS HOLDING THREE LARGEST ACCOUNTS

JP MORGAN CHASE
P.0. BOX 659754, SAN ANTONIO, TX 78265-9764




Anna Nalis CPA PC

December 29, 2021

Office of the Attorney General
Charitable Trust Bureau

Attn: Annual Report Section
100 West Randolph Street

11" Floor

Chicago, IL 60601

Re:  Gastro Intestinal Research Foundation, Inc.
1954 First Street, Suite 167
Highland Park, Illingis 60035
Year end: June 3Q, 2021

FEIN: 36-6108156 CO Number: 01-003519

To Whom It May Concern:

[ am writing on behalf of the organization referenced above to respectfully request a sixty

day extension (until February 28; 2022) to file the annual report (Form AG990-IL) for the
year ended June 30, 2021.

Please note that not all information to prepare an accurate report is available at this time.

I do appreciate your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me should you have
any questions.

Regards,

ANNA NALLS CPA PC

. ma Nalls

3415 Church Street ==
Evanston, IL 60203 |

773.835-1696 |

www.annanallscpa.com |
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Anna Nalls CPA PC

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Gastro-Intestinal Research Foundation, Inc.
Highland Park, Illinois

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gastro-Intestinal Research Foundation,
Inc. (a Not-For-Profit Corporation), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June
30, 2021, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Gastro-Intestinal Research Foundation, Inc. as of June 30, 2021, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

(ﬂ JibCPRC

Evanston, Illinois

3415 Church Street =
February 4, 2022 Evanston, IL 60203 |
<l 773-835-1696 |

www.annanallscpa.com




GASTRO-INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2021
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $
Investments

Due from credit card processor
Accounts receivable
Refunds receivable
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

TOTAL ASSETS $

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $
Accrued expenses

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions
Total net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
NET ASSETS $

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

-

739,659
2,998,124
97,134
376,000
18,250
27,997

4,257,164

4,257,164

6,752
9,423

16,175

4,240,989

4,240,989

4,257,164




GASTRO-INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
REVENUES AND SUPPORT
Fundraising - special events $ 2,984,341
Donations - unrestricted 219,617
Interest and dividend income 59,448
Realized gain on investments 14
Unrealized gain on investments 709,185
Total revenues and support 3,972,605
EXPENSES
Program services -
Research grants and contributions 1,239,877
Supporting services -
Management and administrative 412,191
Fundraising 306,112
Total expenses 1,958,180
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 2,014,425
NET ASSETS, beginning 2,226,564
NET ASSETS, ending b 4,240,989
o
See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements i:‘[{s“ﬂ'n‘
i
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GASTRO-INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF F'UNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

RESEARCH GRANTS AND
CONTRIBUTIONS
University of Chicago Medicine
TOTAL

MANAGEMENT AND
ADMINISTRATIVE
Bank and credit card fees
Insurance
Meetings
Miscellaneous
Newsletter and marketing
Office, computer and postage expense
Salaries and employee benefits
Professional fees
Rent and utilities
Travel
TOTAL

FUNDRAISING
Venue, food and entertainment
Other
TOTAL

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

_4-

¥ P

1,239,877

1,239,877

815
9,617
794

825
77,219
28,458
284,553
5,150
2,793
1,967

412,191

224,083
82,029

306,112

|
== [

-
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GASTRO-INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Increase in net assets $ 2,014,425
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in net assets to
net cash used in operating activities
Realized gains on investment (14)
Unrealized gains on investment (709,185)
Donation of securities (13,265)
Change in operating assets:
Accounts receivable (376,000)
Other receivable (114,553)
Prepaid expenses 82,477
Change in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable 6,752
Credit card payable (4,079)
Accrued expenses (4,454)
Deferred revenues (587,164)
Net cash provided by operating activities 294,940
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sales of investments 213,477
Purchases of investments (62,357)
Net cash provided by investing activities 151,120
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS 446,060
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning 293,599
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, ending $ 739,659

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

-5-




GASTRO-INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
NOTE 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations — Gastro-Intestinal Research Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation) was founded in
1961 as a not-for-profit corporation in lllinois. The Foundation is dedicated to raise funds to support
physicians and scientists in their efforts to provide outstanding care, train future leaders and perform
innovative clinical and laboratory research in order to treat, cure and prevent digestive diseases. The
Foundation provides research grants to University of Chicago Medicine. These grants are funded by
proceeds from contributions and fundraising events. In the year ended June 30, 2021, approximately
75% of the Foundation’s revenues and support came from one special event.

The financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) and the new update issued in August 2016, Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) No. 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements of Non-for-Profit Entities (ASU 2016-14S).
Under these new provisions, net assets, revenues, expenses, gains, and losses of the Organization are
classified and reported as follows:

® Net assets without donor restrictions — net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations or where donor-imposed stipulations are met in the year of the contribution.

¢ Net assets with donor restrictions — net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may
or may not be met, either by actions of the Foundation and/or the passage of time. When a
restriction expires, these assets are transferred to net assets without donor restrictions and
reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Foundation considers

all highly liquid investments available for current use with an initial maturity of three months or less to
be cash equivalents.

Investments — Investments are recorded at fair market value based on quoted market prices. The
Foundation’s investments are exposed to various risks such as interest rate, credit and overall market
volatility. Due to these risk factors, it is reasonably possible that changes in the value of investments
will occur in the near term and materially affect the amounts reported in the statement of activities.

Pledges Receivable — Pledges receivable consist of unconditional promise to give and are recorded at
their net realizable value at the time the promises are received. All pledges receivable are due in less
than one year. The Foundations uses the allowance method to determine uncollectable pledges. The

allowance amount is based on historical collectability and management’s analysis of specific pledges
made. '




GASTRO-INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
NOTE 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Property and Equipment — Property and equipment are recorded at costs or fair market value
(donated items) and depreciated over their useful lives using a straight-line method. The

Foundation uses the direct expensing method to account for planned and major maintenance
activities.

Estimates - Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those
estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Income Taxes — The Foundation is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code and is exempt from Illinois state taxes.

Informational tax returns filed by the Foundations can be examined by Internal Revenue Service
within three years after they are filed.

Contributed Services — Many individuals volunteered their time and performed various tasks in
the areas of program assistance. The value of contributed services meeting the requirements for
recognition in the financial statements was not material and has not been recorded.

Functional Allocation of Expenses — The costs of providing program, fundraising and
administrative services are summarized on a functional basis in the statement of functional
expenses. Costs that are atfributable to a specific program are charged accordingly. Expenses
attributable to a program and/or to the Foundation’s supporting functions are allocated on a
reasonable basis that is consistently applied.

NOTE 2 - Investments

Investments consist of the following as of June 30, 2021:

Vanguard Value Index Fund $ 2,620,664
JP Morgan Managed Income Fund 377,460
$__ 2,998,124

Dividend income of $59,448, realized gains of $14 and unrealized gains in the amounts of
$709,185 were included in investment income for the year ended June 30, 2021.




GASTRO-INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 3 — Employee Benefits

During the year, the Foundation established a safe harbor 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan covering
substantially all employees. Employees who choose to participate can defer a portion of their
earnings. The Foundation matches 100% of the first 3% of employee deferral and 50% of the 4-
5% deferral. Total of $4,534 was contributed for the year ended June 30,2021,

NOTE 4 - Liquidity and Availability

The following reflects the Foundation’s financial assets as of the June 30, 2021, reduced by the
amounts not available for general use due to donor-imposed restrictions:

Year ending June 30, 2021 § 4,240,989
Less net assets with donor restrictions -

Financial asscts available to meet cash needs
for general expenditure within one year $ 4,240,989

The Foundation manages its liquid position by maintaining adequate net assets without donor
restrictions in checking and money market accounts.

NOTE 5 - Concentration of Risk

All of the Foundation’s cash and cash equivalents are held in one financial institution. The cash
balances at times may exceed federally insured limits of $250,000. As of June 30, 2021, total cash
balance held in JP Morgan Chase exceeded federally insured limit by $536,081. The Foundation

has not experienced any losses in such accounts and the Management believes is not exposed to
any significant credit risk.

B
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GASTRO-INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 6 — Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Foundation adopted Financial Accounting Standard Board ASC 820-10-50-5 and 50-8
(formerly SFAS 157), which clarifies the definition of fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value, and expands the disclosures for fair value measurements. The standard
applies under other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements
and does not require any new fair value measurements.

The following table presents information about the Foundation’s assets measured at fair value on

a recurring basis at June 30, 2021, and the valuation techniques used by the Foundation to
determine those fair values.

In general, fair values determined by Level 1 inputs are based on unadjusted quoted market prices
within active markets,

Fair Values determined by Level 2 inputs are based primarily on quoted prices for similar assets
in active or inactive markets.

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs, including inputs that are available in situations where
there is little, if any, market activity for the related asset or liability.

In instances where inputs used to measure fair value fall into different levels of the fair value
hierarchy, fair value measurements in their entirety are categorized based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the valuation. The Foundation’s assessment of the significance of

particular inputs to these fair value measurements requires judgment and considers factors
specific to each asset or liability.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative
of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the Foundation
believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the
use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial
instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

There were no changes in the valuation techniques during the current year. There were also no
transfers of assets between Levels 1, 2 and 3.




GASTRO-INTESTINAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
NOTE 6 — Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued)

Fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2021 are as follows:

Quoted Prices

In Active Significant Significant
Markets for Other Unobservable
Identical Observable Inputs Cost
Assets Inputs Approach
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Investments $ 2,998,124 2,998,124 $ - 3 -

NOTE 7 — Commitment, Contingencies and Uncertainties

In early 2020, an outbreak of the novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) emerged globally. As a
result, there have been mandates from federal, state, and local authorities resulting in an overall

decline in economic activity. The Foundation cannot reasonably estimate the ultimate impact of
COVID-19 at this time.

The Foundation had no long-term commitments and contingencies as of June 30, 2021.

NOTE 8 — Subsequent Events

The Foundation’s Management evaluates events occurting subsequent to the date of the financial
statements in determining the accounting for and disclosure of transactions and events that affect
the financial statements. Subsequent events have been evaluated through February 4, 2022, which

is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events
required to be disclosed.
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